



LC Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

March 10, 2025

6:41 PM - meeting called to order – President, Andrea Boures

Attendance: Andrea Boures, Erika Traxler, Ryan Yahne, Andi Koslowsky, Carolyn Roberts, Kim Cronen, Andraya McGregor, Ondria Roberson, Victoria Witt, Priscilla Rabinovitch, Annmarie Doran, Gina O'Neill, Sarah Dix, Krista Branson, Marcus Scott, Josie Dix

Presidents Report – Andrea Boures

- ❖ Welcome – Thanks for being here. Not much on the agenda today. Should be a quick meeting.

Secretary's Report – Andi Koslowsky

- ❖ February Minutes sent out 3/9/2025. No additions, corrections, or changes.
 - Motion to approve – Josie Dix
 - 2nd – Krista Branson

Treasure's Report – Ryan Yahne

- ❖ Financial Report – Checking balance is “very healthy” - \$83K
 - Profits (year to date)
 - Concessions - \$25K
 - Spirit Gear - \$7.2K

Athletics / Activities / Clubs Report – Marcus Scott

- ❖ Spring Sports Meeting review
 - 1st matches this start this week
 - New CHAS clinic south side of High School
 - Drama – CLUE starts this week – Get your tickets!!
 - Parent Meetings – scheduled 1st Monday after season starts (Fall, Winter and Spring)

Vice President's Report – Erica Traxler



- ❖ Next allocation meeting May 13th – Please note...This is a TUESDAY evening meeting.
 - Deadline for allocations – Monday, May 5th.
- ❖ Choice Dollars – according to by-laws – max holding period of 2 years. Use them or they go back to general allocation budget.
 - Will review all sport and club current choice dollars at the April meeting.

Auction Report – Erica Traxler and Carolyn Roberts

- ❖ Meeting tonight after general session
- ❖ Date set – November 8th. Still looking for location
- ❖ Open to new ideas and trying something new. Reviewed previous events and locations
- ❖ Discussion around making it a more exclusive event. Possibly holding at the Manito Country Club – Gina O'Neill is a member and will talk to them about costs and possibilities. Understanding alcohol and food are expensive.
 - Auction not intended to be a community event. There to raise money. Need people there that will give \$.

Fundraising Report – Andrea Boures

- ❖ Concessions – continue to need volunteers – How do we get more people to sign up?
 - Event this upcoming weekend – if there aren't volunteers – will just close – am shifts are covered
 - Marcus to create a template for coaches to use when sending requests to parents
 - Example: (Sport / Club) has received \$xxx from boosters this year. We used that money to buy _____. Please consider supporting the boosters and volunteering at the concession stand.
- ❖ Hart Field will have concessions when volunteers are available. Will use stand near Baseball field
 - Josie Dix informed club that the Golf Cart is missing. Marcus Scott said not missing, just broken. Josie Dix informed that we have a warranty with the Manito Country Club (purchased GC last spring). They will fix what is needed. Marcus Scott was not aware of the



warranty. Communication is key. Josie and Marcus will work together to get GC repaired.

Social Media – Carolyn Roberts

- ❖ Nothing to report

New Business

- ❖ Spring Event at Hart – April 24th – home track meet
 - Student appreciation – free ice cream and cake for all.
- ❖ LC to host a portion of the Inland Tennis Tourney, April 25th – all day event – concessions sign-up being generated
- ❖ Booster Club Board positions open for next year. Will nominate and vote at the April Meeting. If anyone is interested, please contact Andrea Boures or LCboosters.info@gmail.com
 - Current standing
 - President – open – interest shown
 - Vice President – open – interest shown
 - Secretary – open
 - Treasure- Ryan Yahne will hold position
 - Members at Large – 6 positions available
 - Reminder***Member at Large should hold a chair position i.e. Social, Auction, Concessions, Special Projects (spring event, sports meeting)
 - Discussion – Chair positions and M@L positions used to be on executive board. Why not now? When did this change?
 - Andrea's goal is that M@L positions be reserved for those intending to take a leadership role in future years (Pres, VP, Sec, Treasurer)
 - M@L positions voted on each year by board
- ❖ New board positions start July 1st.

Old Business

- ❖ Concession at ONE Stadium and Arena
 - We have a coordinator but need insurance. Ryan is working on that.



Next meeting – April 14th, 2025 - 6:30 pm - LC Commons

Meeting adjourned – 7:24pm

Minutes recorded by Andi Koslowsky – Secretary